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Brian Pristera

From: Loughran, Edward W CIV (USA) <edward.w.loughran.civ@mail.mil>
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 1:57 PM
To: Brian Pristera
Cc: Petcher, Rhett E CIV DLSA (USA)
Subject: RE: In re Palen

Mr. Pristera and Mr. Petcher, 
 
Per today’s conference call on the status of the case, Mr. Pristera indicated that they have had 
no luck with their FOIA requests. Their next move is to file suit in federal district court. I 
indicated that at some point, this case will have to proceed. Mr. Petcher indicated that the 
Government has a witness and would prefer not to set a hearing date that might be subject to 
a continuance. Mr. Pristera will submit an update by December 16, 2022, at which time we will 
decide whether to wait for another update or set a hearing date.  
 
If either side has any additional comments, please provide them, otherwise I will wait for an 
update by December 16, 2022. Thank you. 
 
Edward W. Loughran 
Administrative Judge 
Defense Office of Hearings and Appeals 
875 North Randolph St., 8th Floor 
P.O. Box 3627 
Arlington, VA 22203-1995 
(c) 818-726-4571 
Email: edward.w.loughran.civ@mail.mil 
 
 
 
From: Brian Pristera <pristera@militaryattorney.com>  
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2022 4:26 PM 
To: Loughran, Edward W CIV (USA) <edward.w.loughran.civ@mail.mil> 
Cc: Petcher, Rhett E CIV DLSA (USA) <rhett.e.petcher.civ@mail.mil> 
Subject: [URL Verdict: Suspect][Non-DoD Source] RE: In re Palen 

 

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the 
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web 
browser. 
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